
 
CITY OF LEMON GROVE 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
Monday, April 24, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
Lemon Grove Community Center 

3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA  
 

 

For everyone’s protection, all attendees must maintain a safe social distance. Face coverings are optional but strongly 
recommended during the meeting. 

 
Planning Commission  
Seth Smith, Chairperson 
Miranda Evans, Vice-Chairperson 
John Burns, Commissioner 
Jacquelyn Clark, Commissioner 
Emily Jacobs, Commissioner 
 

A complete agenda packet is available for review on the City’s website 
 

Call to Order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance  

 
Changes to the Agenda 
 
Consent Calendar 
1. Approval of Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of Regular Meetings held February 27, 2023.  
 
Reference:  Interim Planning Commission Clerk Harrington 
Recommendation:  Approve Planning Commission Minutes of February 27, 2023  
 
Public Comment  
Digitally submitted public comments received by the Planning Commission Clerk at dharrington@lemongrove.ca.gov will not be read out-loud during 
the meeting. However, they will be provided to the Planning Commission and remain part of the meeting’s records. Per the Lemon Grove Municipal 
Code Section 2.14.150, live comments are allotted a maximum of three (3) minutes. 
 
Public Hearing 
2. Tentative Map No. TM0-000-0064 and PDP-170-003 Time Extensions for a 6-unit condominium 
 project at 8200 Hilltop Drive (APN 499-181-02-00) 
 
Reference: Michael Fellows, Community Development Manager 
Recommendation:  Adopt a Resolution entitled, “A Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of 
Lemon Grove, California, Approving a Time Extension of Approved Tentative Map No. TM0-000-0064 and 
Planned Development Permit (PDP) No. PDP-170-0003” to construct six (6) condominium units located at 
8200 Hilltop Drive in the Residential Medium High (RMH) Zone, extending the expiration date from January 
21, 2023 to January 21, 2026.  
 
Business from the Community Development Manager 
 
Business from the Planning Commission Attorney 

 
Planning Commission Oral Reports on Meeting Attended at the Expense of the City 
 
Adjournment 

 
 
 

https://www.lemongrove.ca.gov/city-hall/city-clerk/boards-committees-and-commissions/-folder-274
mailto:dharrington@lemongrove.ca.gov


City of Lemon Grove Planning Commission Meeting                                                     April 24, 2023 
 
 
 
 
AFFIDAVIT OF NOTIFICATION AND POSTING  
STATE OF CALIFORNIA     )  
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO   ) SS  
CITY OF LEMON GROVE   )  
 
I, Deborah Harrington, Interim Planning Commission Clerk for the City of Lemon Grove, hereby declare under penalty of 
perjury that a copy of the above Agenda of the Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California, was delivered and/or notice by email not less than 72 hours before the hour of 6:00 pm on April 21, 2023 to the 
members of the governing agency, and caused the agenda to be posted on the City’s website at www.lemongrove.ca.gov 
and at Lemon Grove City Hall, 3232 Main Street Lemon Grove, CA 91945.  
 
/s/: Deborah Harrington  
Interim Planning Commission Clerk 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), the City of Lemon Grove will provide special accommodations for persons 
who require assistance to access, attend and/or participate in meetings of the City Council.  If you require such assistance, please 
contact the City Clerk at (619) 825-3800 or email dharrington@lemongrove.ca.gov 
A full agenda is available for public review at City Hall. 

http://www.lemongrove.ca.gov/
mailto:dharrington@lemongrove.ca.gov


 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING  
OF THE LEMON GROVE PLANNING COMMISSION  

Lemon Grove Community Center  
3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA 91945 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. 
 
 
Call To Order: 
The Regular Planning Commission Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Present:  
Commissioner Miranda Evans, Commissioner Seth Smith, Commissioner Elizabeth Jacobs, 
Commissioner Jacquelyn Clark and Commissioner John Burns. 
Absent: None.  
 
Staff Members Present: 
Lydia Romero, City Manager, Elizabeth Mitchell, City Attorney, Tim Campen, Planning 
Commission Attorney, Michael Fellows, Community Development Manager and Deborah 
Harrington, Interim City Clerk. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance:   
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Smith. 
 
Changes to the Agenda:  None. 
 
Reorganization: 
1. Selection of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson 
 
Community Development Manager opened nominations for the position of Chairperson.  
 
Action:  Moved by Commissioner Jacobs, seconded by Commission Clark, to nominate Seth 
Smith for the position of Chairperson.  The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES: Commissioners:  Burns, Clark, Evans, Jacobs, Smith 
NOES: Commissioners:  None 
 
At this time the meeting was turned over to Chairperson Smith.  
 
Chairperson Smith opened nominations for the position of Vice-Chairperson.  
 
Action:  Moved by Commissioner Clark, seconded by Commissioner Burns, to nominate Miranda 
Evans as Vice-Chairperson.  The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:  Commissioners:  Burns, Clark, Evans, Jacobs and Smith 
NOES: Commissioners:  None 
 
Consent Calendar: 
2. Approval of Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of Regular Meetings held April 25, 
 2022, June 27, 2022 and Special Meeting held July 25, 2022.   
 
Action:  Moved by Vice-Chairperson Evans, seconded by Commissioner Burns, to approve the 
Consent Calendar.  The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:  Commissioners:    Burns, Evans, Jacobs and Smith 
NOES: Commissioners:     None 
Abstain:  Commissioners:  Clark 



 
City of Lemon Grove Minutes  February 27, 2023 

 

2 
 

 
Public Comments: None. 
 
Reports: 
3. Legislative Update 
 
City Attorney Steinke presented the Legislative Update.  
 
Business from the Community Development Manager – None 
 
Business from the Planning Commission Attorney – None 
 
Planning Commission Oral Report on Meetings attended at the expense of the City – 
None. 
 
Adjournment:   

There being no further business to come before the Planning Commission, the meeting was 
adjourned at 6:45 p.m.  
 

     
   _______  
Deborah Harrington 
Interim City Clerk 



 TMo-000-0064 & PDP-170-0003 
 April 24, 2023 

P a g e  | 5 

 

CITY OF LEMON GROVE 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
STAFF REPORT 

Item No.       2 

Meeting Date: April 24, 2023 

Submitted to: Planning Commissioners 

Department: Community Development Department 

Staff Contact: Michael Fellows, AICP, Community Development Manager 

 mfellows@lemongrove.ca.gov 

Item Title: Tentative Map No. TM0-000-0064 & PDP-170-0003 Time 
Extensions 

 
Recommended Action:   
Adopt a resolution entitled, “A Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of 
Lemon Grove, California, Approving a Time Extension of Approved Tentative Map No. 
TM0-000-0064 and Planned Development Permit No. PDP-170-0003 to construct six 
(6) condominium units located at 8200 Hilltop Drive in the Residential Medium High 
(RMH) zone,” extending the expiration date from January 21, 2023 to January 21, 2026. 
 
Summary: 
On November 25, 2019, the Planning Commission approved Resolution No. 2019-06 & 
Resolution No. 2019-07 and on January 21, 2020, the City Council approved Resolution 
No. 2020-3702 & Resolution No. 2020-3703 to construct six (6) condominium units on 
0.25 acre parcel at 8200 Hilltop Drive.  On February 28, 2022 the Planning Commission 
adopted Resolution No. 2022-002 approving a time extension for one year until January 
21, 2023. 
 
Discussion:  The applicant was not able to satisfy all resolution conditions required to 
record the final map before the January 21, 2023 expiration date.  The applicant is 
requesting additional time to satisfy the remaining conditions of approval that are 
necessary to record the final map.   The map must be recorded for the applicant to obtain 
a building permit and other required permits prior to construction.   
 
The applicant has applied for and is in various stages of processing applications and 
continues to demonstrate progress toward compliance with the TM. The applicant has 
been working toward completing the final map and is also currently processing Building 

mailto:mfellows@lemongrove.ca.gov


 TMo-000-0064 & PDP-170-0003 
 April 24, 2023 

P a g e  | 5 

 

Permit No. B20-000-(640-645), Grading Plans (GRD-020-0006), Stormwater/BMPs 
Design Plans, Landscape Plans (LP2-100-0009) and Fire Department reviews. 
 
Staff foresees no changes to zoning regulations in the vicinity of the proposed use that 
would result in issues of incompatibility with surrounding uses. As such, staff 
recommends the Planning Commission grant this extension to January 21, 2026.  This 
three year extension would maximize the Subdivision Map Act allowance for six years 
total years. 
 
Findings: for a PDP Time Extension Findings LGMC 17.28.020 (K) 
The Planning Commission must make the following findings for a time extension of a PDP 
pursuant to LGMC 17.28.020 (K): 

1. The form and intensity of the project for which the approval or permit was issued 
have not been significantly altered, and 

2. The conditions or circumstances which supported the findings of fact required for 
the original approval or permit have not changed and appear unlikely to change 
within the period of the proposed extension of time.   

 
Environmental Review: 

 Not subject to review  Negative Declaration 

 Categorical Exemption, Section 15301  Mitigated Negative Declaration 

Fiscal Impact: None 
 
Public Notification: The Notice of Public Hearing for this item was published in the 
April 14, 2023 edition of the East County Californian and mailed to all property owners 
within 500 feet of the subject property. The City of Lemon Grove received no comments 
in response to the Notice of Public Hearing and Environmental Analysis at the time this 
staff report was prepared. At the time of the public hearing, staff will provide the Planning 
Commission with any comments received after the date this staff report is prepared.  
 
Staff Recommendation: Adopt a resolution entitled, “A Resolution of the Planning 
Commission of the City of Lemon Grove, California, Approving Time Extensions of 
Approved Tentative Map No. TM0-000-0064 and Planned Development Permit No. 
PDP-170-003 to construct six (6) condominium units located at 8200 Hilltop Drive in the 
Residential Medium High (RMH) zone,” extending the expiration date from January 21, 
2023 to January 21, 2026.   
 
Attachments:  
Attachment A – Draft Resolution 
Attachment B – Time Extension Application and Letter from Applicant 
Attachment C – Approved Tentative Map No. TM0-000-0064 and Project Plans   



 TMo-000-0064 & PDP-170-0003 
 April 24, 2023 

P a g e  | 5 

 

Attachment A 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023- _____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LEMON 
GROVE, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING A TIME EXTENSIONS OF  

TENATIVE MAP NO. TM0-000-0064 AND  
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. PDP-170-0003 

 
WHEREAS, on November 25, 2019 the Planning Commission approved 

Tentative Map No. TM0-000-0064 and Planned Development Permit No. PDP-170003 

located at 8200 Hilltop Drive; and 

WHEREAS, on January 21, 2020 the City Council approved Tentative Map No. 

TM0-000-0064 and Planned Development Permit No. PDP-170003 located at 8200 

Hilltop Drive; and 

 WHEREAS, the City found TM0-000-0064 and PDP-170-0003 to be 

categorically exempt under the California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines (Section 

15303 & 15332, New Construction or Conversion of Small Structures & In-fill 

Development Projects); and 

WHEREAS, Building Permit B20-000-(640-645) was submitted on November 

9, 2020 for construction of the six (6) condominium units and has shown progress toward 

obtaining the Building Permit; and 

WHEREAS, the applicant is progressing toward satisfaction of all applicable 

requirements of Tentative Map No. TM0-000-0064 and Planned Development Permit 

No.  PDP-170-0003 as outlined in City Council approval Resolutions No. 2020-3702 and 

No. 2020-3703; and 

WHEREAS, the project has not been modified since the original City Council 

approval; and 

WHEREAS, the existing conditions and/or circumstances which informed City 

Council approval have not changed; and 



 TMo-000-0064 & PDP-170-0003 
 April 24, 2023 

P a g e  | 5 

 

WHEREAS, City Council Resolutions No. 2020-3702 and No. 2020-3703 require 

the satisfaction of all requirements enumerated therein by January 21, 2022, or such 

longer period as may be approved; and 

WHEREAS, On February 28, 2022, the Planning Commission adopted 

Resolution No. 2022-002 approving a one-year time extension until January 21, 2023 

and authorizing the Community Development Manager (CDM) to grant an additional 

one-year time extension until January 21, 2024.  

WHEREAS, The Applicant did not formally request an additional time extension 

prior to January 21, 2023, beyond the time that the CDM was authorized to grant another 

one-year time extension; and 

WHEREAS, a time extension request, dated April 6, 2023, was submitted for 

Planning Commission consideration to allow the Applicant to complete all resolution 

requirements; and 

  WHEREAS, Resolutions No. 2020-002 requires the satisfaction of all 

requirements enumerated therein by January 21, 2023, or such longer period as may be 

approved; and   

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission finds that there has been no change to 

zoning regulations in the vicinity of the proposed use, and existing conditions and/or 

circumstances which informed the City Council approval have not changed and the 

original conditions still apply; and 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission makes the following time 

extension findings pursuant to Lemon Grove Municipal Code 17.28.020 (K): 

1. The form and intensity of the project for which the approval or permit was 

issued have not been significantly altered, and 

2. The conditions or circumstances which supported the findings of fact 

required for the original approval or permit have not changed and appear 

unlikely to change within the period of the proposed extension of time. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the 

City of Lemon Grove, California hereby:  



 TMo-000-0064 & PDP-170-0003 
 April 24, 2023 

P a g e  | 5 

 

1. Approves a three-year extension of the expiration date stated in Resolution No. 

2022-002, Condition #1 to January 21, 2026, subject to all other remaining 

requirements and conditions enumerated in City Council Resolutions No. 2020-

3702 and No. 2020-3703. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED on April 24, 2023, the Planning Commission of the 

City of Lemon Grove, California, adopted Resolution No. 2023- _____, passed by the 

following vote: 

 

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSENT: 

 ABSTAIN: 

       

      __________________________ 
      Seth Smith, Chair 

Attest: 

 

__________________________ 
Deborah Harrington, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



mfellows
Typewritten Text
                                    Attachment BTime Extension Application and Letter from Applicant

mfellows
Typewritten Text

mfellows
Typewritten Text

mfellows
Typewritten Text









mfellows
Typewritten Text

mfellows
Typewritten Text

mfellows
Typewritten Text

mfellows
Typewritten Text

mfellows
Typewritten Text

mfellows
Typewritten Text

mfellows
Typewritten Text

mfellows
Typewritten Text

mfellows
Typewritten Text

mfellows
Typewritten Text

mfellows
Typewritten Text
                                      Attachment CApproved Tentative Map No. TM-000-0064 and Project Plans

mfellows
Typewritten Text

mfellows
Typewritten Text

mfellows
Typewritten Text

mfellows
Typewritten Text

mfellows
Typewritten Text










































	Agenda Planning Commission 04-24-2024
	Item 1 - Planning Commission Minutes 02272023
	Item 2 TM0-000-006 Public Hearing 04-24-2023
	Item 2 TM No. TM0-000-0064 & PDP-170-0003 TE
	Item 2  TM Attachment B -Time Extension Applicant and Letter from Applicant
	Item 2 TM Attachment C - Approved TM Project Plans
	Image_20200115_0027
	Image_20200115_0026
	Image_20200115_0025
	Image_20200115_0024
	Image_20200115_0023
	Image_20200115_0022
	Image_20200115_0021
	Image_20200115_0020
	Image_20200115_0019
	Image_20200115_0018
	Image_20200115_0017
	Image_20200115_0016
	Image_20200115_0015
	Image_20200115_0014
	Image_20200115_0013
	Image_20200115_0012
	Image_20200115_0011
	Image_20200115_0010
	Image_20200115_0009
	Image_20200115_0008
	Image_20200115_0007
	Untitled





